### CONSTITUTION OF THE NATIVE YOUTH BOARD.

14,9,1

# I. NAME.

The name of this organisation shall be the NATIVE YOUTH BOARD. II. <u>AUSPICES.</u>

The Native Youth Board shall be sponsored by the Johannesburg branch of SOCIAL SERVICES ASSOCIATION OF SOUTH AFRICA.

III. <u>OBJECTS</u>.

The objects of this organisation shall be: -

To prepare and keep a register of African juveniles in the Johannesburg area, 1. about to leave school, who are contemplating employment.

To register other juveniles in the Johannesburg area who are unemployed. 2.

- To inform the aforementioned youths of the types of employment normally open 3. to them and to give such vocational guidance as may be necessary.
- To prepare and train youth for efficient service in any manner deemed necessary. 4.
- To establish and conduct employment bureaux for African youths, such bureaux to 5. co-operate in the closest possible way with the Municipal and other Non-European employment bureaux.
- To seek respectable and gainful work for African youth. 6.
- To work for the extension of the facilities of the Apprenticeship Act to African 7. youth, and generally in other ways improve the present position of employment.
- To co-operate with all other agencies and institutions as may be necessary to 8. further the aims of the Board.
- To aim at the setting up by the Minister of Labour of a Juvenile Affairs Board 9: for Africans.
- To encourage the formation of similar boards in other areas. 10.

# IV. COMPOSITION OF BOARD.

The Board shall consist of approximately twenty members, of whom at least five shall be Africans, to be appointed by Social Services Association (Johanne sburg Branch) and reconstituted annually. The Board shall have the power to appoint its own officers and such standing committees as it shall deem necessary. The Board and its Committees shall have the power to co opt other members.

## V. FUNCTIONS OF THE BOARD.

The Board shall: -

- 1. Formulate rules and regulations for the conduct of its work;
- Solicit and expend funds for its work;
  Employ office and field workers.

#### VI. QUORUM.

The quorum at an ordinary meeting of the Board shall be four members.

#### VII. AMENDMENTS.

This Constitution may ge amended by a majority vote of members present at two successive meetings of the Board. Notice of such amendment shall be given in the Agenda circulated to members before the Meetings.

# VIII. DISSOLUTION.

In the event of the appointment of a Juvenile Affairs Board by the Minister of Labour, this Native Youth Board shall be dissolved and any assets shall be made available for such Juvenile Affairs Board.

------

## **Collection Number: AD1715**

### SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS (SAIRR), 1892-1974

### **PUBLISHER:**

Collection Funder:- Atlantic Philanthropies Foundation Publisher:- Historical Papers Research Archive Location:- Johannesburg ©2013

## LEGAL NOTICES:

**Copyright Notice:** All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

**Disclaimer and Terms of Use:** Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document forms part of the archive of the South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR), held at the Historical Papers Research Archive at The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.